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  Town of Bluffton, SC 
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Applicant: ERB Enterprises LLC 

  Ed Goeas 
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  Alexandra, VA 22314 
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  P: 703-684-6688 

 

Agent:  Ward Edwards, Inc. 

  Primary Contact: Willy Powell 

P.O. Box 381 
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P: 843.384.2944 

 

Town of Bluffton Street Name Application 

 

Magnolia Square is a proposed mixed-use development located between May River Road and Jason 

Street within the Town of Bluffton. The project proposes a new internal streetscape connecting May 

River Road to the adjacent May River Row to the east and 1195 May River Road to the West. The 

primary entrance is located directly opposite Stock Fard Rd. The proposed roads access more than two 

buildable lots requiring a Town of Bluffton approved street name application.  

 

The applicant requests Apollo’s Way for the shared drive between Magnolia Square and 1195 May River 

Rd and to May River Row. The primary access drive is opposite Stock Farm Rd, so the applicant proposes 

the name of this drive to be a continuation of Stock Farm Rd. This would allow an intersection of Stock 

Farm Rd and May River Rd. Please see attached Site Exhibit for road names. Magnolia Square follows 

the UDO section 3.15 Street naming ordinances, and specifically the criteria listed in 3.15.3.  

 

If you have any questions or comments during your review, please do not hesitate to contact me at 

(843) 384-2944 or wpowell@wardedwards.com.  

 

Sincerely, 

Ward Edwards Engineering 

 
Willy Powell, PE 

Project Manager 


